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Building Inspections - Deering Street - Digital copy of HPB application
packet

From: <regina@rsldesign.com>

To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 10/23/2014 11:37 AM

Subject: Deering Street - Digital copy of HPB application packet
CC: <ldobson@portlandmaine.gov>

Attachments: DeeringSt_HPB Packet_141022.pdf

Hi Lannie,

Please find attached the digital copy of the application materials we submitted for the Deering
Street project. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me if you have any
questions.

As you requested for the sake of tracking the project, here is the information related to the CBLs.
The tax map is E9NW. The project encompasses two blocks. Representatives lots at either end of
the project area as as follows:

046 BO027 (N corner of High and Deering Street)

046 A014 (N corner of Mellen and Deering Street)

Best,

Regina

Regina S. Leonard

Maine licensed landscape architect
29 Bridge Street

Topsham, ME 04086

Tel. 207-450-9700

Fax. 207-482-0023
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